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UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS
URBANA, ILLINOIS

October 27, 1952

Armed Forces Securlty Agency
Washington 25, D, C.

Att'n Mr, W, F. Friedman
Dear Mr. Frledman:?

The one present limitation on a
trip to Washington 1s that the date of Friday,
November 14, must be avoided. I could spare any
three other congecutive days during the weeks of
November 3 or November 10. When and if travel
orders are written for me, I should like them to
be so drawn that I can travel by railroad; Illinois
Central between Champaign and Chicago, Baltlimore
and Ohio between Chicago and Washington,

Ag I told you, I plan to be in
Washington from Tuesday evening, November 25, until
late Monday afternoon, December 1. My family will
accompany me. Although thls is partly a vacation
trip, I shall be avallable on any or all of the
three possible working days, namely, Wednesday,
Friday and Monday.

Yours sincerely,

_Beco A

8. 8. Cairns
Head of the Department
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